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Open Contracting Global 

Principles



• These Principles reflect the belief that increased disclosure

and participation in public contracting will have the effects

of making contracting more competitive and fair, improving

contract performance, and securing development

outcomes.

• While recognizing that legitimate needs for confidentiality

may justify exemptions in exceptional circumstances,

these Principles are intended to guide governments and

other stakeholders to affirmatively disclose documents and

information related to public contracting in a manner that

enables meaningful understanding, effective monitoring,

efficient performance, and accountability for outcomes.

Preamble



• These Principles are to be adapted to sector-specific

and local contexts and are complementary to sector-

based transparency initiatives and global open

government movements

Preamble



1. Governments shall recognize the right of the public to

access information related to the formation, award,

execution, performance, and completion of public

contracts.

2. Public contracting shall be conducted in a transparent

and equitable manner, in accordance with publicly

disclosed rules that explain the functioning of the process,

including policies regarding disclosure.

Affirmative Disclosure



3. Governments shall require the timely, current, and routine

publication of enough information about the formation, award,

execution, performance, and completion of public contracts to

enable the public, including media and civil society, to

understand and monitor as a safeguard against inefficient,

ineffective, or corrupt use of public resources.

This would require affirmative disclosure of:

(a) Contracts, including licenses, concessions, permits, grants or

any other document exchanging public goods, assets, or

resources (including all annexes, schedules and documents

incorporated by reference) and any amendments thereto;

(b) Related pre-studies, bid documents, performance evaluations,

guarantees, and auditing reports.

Affirmative Disclosure (Cont’d.)



(c) Information concerning contract formation, including:

 The planning process of the procurement;

 The method of procurement or award and the justification

thereof;

 The scope and specifications for each contract;

 The criteria for evaluation and selection;

 The bidders or participants in the process, their validation

documents, and any procedural exemptions for which they

qualify;

 Any conflicts of interest uncovered or debarments issued;

 The results of the evaluation, including the justification for the

award; and

 The identity of the contract recipient and any statements of

beneficial ownership provided;

Affirmative Disclosure (Cont’d.)



(d) Information related to performance and completion of public

contracts, including information regarding subcontracting

arrangements, such as:

 General schedules, including major milestones in execution,

and any changes thereto;

 Status of implementation against milestones;

 Dates and amounts of stage payments made or received

(against total amount) and the source of those payments;

 Service delivery and pricing;

 Arrangements for ending contracts;

 Final settlements and responsibilities;

 Risk assessments, including environmental and social impact

assessments;

Affirmative Disclosure (Cont’d.)



 Assessments of assets and liabilities of government related to

the contract;

 Provisions in place to ensure appropriate management of

ongoing risks and liabilities; and

 Appropriate financial information regarding revenues and

expenditures, such as time and cost overruns, if any.

4. Governments shall develop systems to collect, manage,

simplify and publish contracting data regarding the formation,

award, execution, performance and completion of public

contracts in an open and structured format, in accordance

with the Open Contracting Data Standards as they are

developed, in a user-friendly and searchable manner.

Affirmative Disclosure (Cont’d.)



5. Contracting information made available to the public shall be as

complete as possible, with any exceptions or limitations

narrowly defined by law, ensuring that citizens have effective

access to recourse in instances where access to this

information is in dispute.

6. Contracting parties, including international financial institutions,

shall support disclosure in future contracting by precluding

confidentiality clauses, drafting confidentiality narrowly to

cover only permissible limited exemptions, or including

provisions within the contractual terms and conditions to allow

for the contract and related information to be published.

Affirmative Disclosure (Cont’d.)



1. Governments shall recognize the right of the public to

participate in the oversight of the formation, award, execution,

performance, and completion of public contracts.

2. Governments shall foster an enabling environment, which may

include legislation, that recognizes, promotes, protects, and

creates opportunities for public consultation and monitoring of

public contracting, from the planning stage to the completion

of contractual obligations.

3. Governments shall work together with the private sector,

donors, and civil society to build the capacities of all relevant

stakeholders to understand, monitor and improve public

contracting and to create sustainable funding mechanisms to

support participatory public contracting.

Participation, Monitoring, and 

Oversight



4. Governments have a duty to ensure oversight authorities,

including parliaments, audit institutions, and implementing

agencies, to access and utilize disclosed information,

acknowledge and act upon citizen feedback, and encourage

dialogue and consultations between contracting parties and

civil society organizations in order to improve the quality of

contracting outcomes.

5. With regard to individual contracts of significant impact,

contracting parties should craft strategies for citizen

consultation and engagement in the management of the

contract.

Participation, Monitoring, and 

Oversight (Cont’d.)



The case for Open 
Contracting Data Standard 

(OCDS)



Standard, schema, guidance

✔ A standard for what to publish and how to publish it

as open data.

Focussing on what users need. 

✔ A data schema for validation of published data;

Ensuring the technical interoperability of data. 

✔ Collected guidance on publishing and using data

To maximise effective use.



More about OCDS

✔ Information on all stages of the contracting process;

✔ An open schema based on JSON schema - updated 

through a multi-stakeholder governance process; 

✔ Designed around user need and global 

interoperability;

✔ An active user community, building tools, extensions 

and applications;

✔ A developing data quality framework - and free help-

desk service to support data validation; 



http://standard.open-contracting.org

http://standard.open-contracting.org


Use cases

OCDS was designed around four distinct use cases:

Value for 

money

Detecting 

fraud and 

corruption

Competing 

for contracts

Monitoring 

service 

delivery



Value for money

100

%

Price difference 

in identical CT 

scanner 

purchases

68%

Healthcare 

tenders 

attracting only 

one bidder

Problem Study: Slovakia

Source:

Transparency International Slovakia, 2013

http://blog.transparency.org/2013/09/10/diagnosis-healthcare-corruption/



Value for money

What? How? Why OCDS?

● Achieving value 

in procurement

● Assessing value 

in concluded 

contracts

● Price trend 

analysis

● Supplier 

performance 

trend analysis

● Comparable data

● Common 

classifications

● Unit pricing



Detecting fraud and corruption

“The variety of our data

presents the greatest 

challenge.”

“A major preliminary task 

involves reconciling the 

differences and quality issues 

across many different data 

sets so that they can be 

combined and analyzed 

together”

Problem Study:

Data Science For Social Good, World Bank Group, IHT and ICHA 

Source:

Data Science For Social Good, 2014

http://dssg.uchicago.edu/2014/07/11/clean-development-data-mining-for-corruption-risks/



Detecting fraud and corruption

What? How? Why OCDS?

● Scrutiny of 

procurement 

documents

● Identification of 

‘red flags’

● Micro monitoring

● Systemic 

monitoring

● Disclosure of 

documents

● Interoperable 

data

● Globally unique 

identifiers



Competing for contracts

1.4 -

2.1

Historic average 

bidders per 

tender before 

Prozorro

15,600

Suppliers 

registered on 

ProZorro 

platform

Case Study: Ukraine

3

Average 

number of 

bidders per 

tender on 

Prozorro 

platform

Sources:

Wall Street Journal, 2016

http://blogs.wsj.com/riskandcompliance/2016/05/19/ukraine-looks-to-

unmask-corruption-with-prozorro-e-procurement/

OCP Ukraine MEL indicators

http://blogs.wsj.com/riskandcompliance/2016/05/19/ukraine-looks-to-unmask-corruption-with-prozorro-e-procurement/


Competing for  contracts

What? How? Why OCDS?

● Understanding 

the procurement 

pipeline

● Identifying 

opportunities

● Review historic 

data to identify 

re-contracting 

opportunities

● Transparency on 

dates, pricing 

and deliverables

● Forward and 

backward looking 

data

● Unique 

identification of 

procuring entities



Monitoring Delivery

Problem Study: Uganda

Source:
Public Procurement and Disposal of Public Assets Authority

Inspector General of Government

http://www.africafex.org/access-to-information/afic-and-ppdc-launch-new-report-on-open-

contracting-and-open-government-in-africa

Uganda Contracts Monitoring 

Coalition uses open contracting 

data to monitor whether 

development projects are 

delivered to specification.

99.3%
Projects 

exceeding 

planned budget

71%
Projects not 

completed on 

time



Monitoring delivery

What? How? Why OCDS?

● Ensuring public 

contracting 

delivers value to 

citizens

● Linking budgets 

and buying data 

to contracts and 

results

● Joined up data 

on budgets, 

contracts and 

implementation

● Disclosure at all 

stages: not just 

tender and award



Use cases: recap

Each use case has different data needs:

● Different fields

● Different documents

● Different publication frequencies

● Different data quantities

OCDS provides a common framework to maximise the 

number of user needs that can be met with data and 

document disclosure.



Schema: structure

Single contracting process identifier
Open Contracting ID (OCID)



Schema: extensions

Country B

Contracting Data

Country A

Contracting Data

Open Contracting Data 

Standard

Local extensions

Standardised 

extension



Guidance: real-time publication

We recommend publishing a new release of data whenever 

anything changes in the contracting process.

Worked example

15th Jan

Tender 

issued

28th Feb

Award announced

15th March

Contract signed

Option 1: Publish backward looking data after contract is signed;

Option 2: Publish a single record, updating every time things change;

Option 3: Publish individual releases as each event happens, along 

with an OCDS record to compile a snapshot of the whole process.



Release and records in review

● Real-time and historical data;

● An audit-trail for each contracting process;

● Allowing integration of data from different 

systems;



Publication: data & documents

JSON CSV / ExcelDocuments

Individual 

releases

API

Bulk downloads

Bulk download

Segmented data: 

month, year, 

department etc.

Direct URLs

Long-term 

archival

Open License & Publication Policy



Progressive publication: disclosure

Basic:

● Overview of contracting process

● Available in most contracting data systems

Intermediate:

● Changes in a contracting process over time

● May require extra steps to join data from 

different systems

Advanced:

● Linking data with other sources and real 

world impacts

● May require additional data collection and 

management



OCDS & e-Procurement



OCDS & e-Procurement

OCDS is complementary to e-procurement

e-procurement

etc.

Vendor 

management
RFP creation

Bid 

submission
Bid evaluation

OCDS

Data 

disclosuredata

Mapping against OCDS can ensure e-procurement systems are capturing all the 

relevant data for disclosure.

Visualisation

Research

Analysis

Re-use



Case study: Zambia

Zambia is implementing an e-procurement system provided by European 

Dynamics with an additional module to provide OCDS output.



Case study: Ukraine

OCDS building blocks have been used and extended to provide data 

models for Ukraine’s ProZorro system, easing the publication to OCDS.



OCDS implementation -

step by step



OCDS step-by-step



Policy Commitment

Country Statement From 

Nigeria at London Anti-

Corruption Summit dated 

12th May, 2016 





Contact:

E-mail: nigeriaopencontracting@gmail.com

Tel: +234 805 8004959

mailto:nigeriaopencontracting@gmail.com


Role of CSOs as 

Procurement Monitors



Public Procurement Act 

& Procurement 

Monitors?

• One of the objectives of the Bureau of Public

Procurement (BPP) is to: ‘ensure probity,

accountability and transparency in the

procurement processes’- Section 4(a) of the

Public Procurement Act (PPA) 2007



Public Procurement Act & 

Procurement Monitors?
• Section 19(b)(ii) of the PPA, 2007 recognises CSOs as one

of the key stakeholders in every public procurement
process, and specifically states that every procuring entity
should:

“invite two credible persons as observers in every
procurement process one person each representing a
recognized non-governmental organisation working in
transparency, accountability and anti-corruption areas, and
the observers shall not intervene in the procurement
process but shall have right to submit their observation
report to any relevant agency or body including their own
organizations or associations.”



Who are Monitors?

• Procurement Monitors are tasked with identifying

irregularities in the procurement process and making

sure those irregularities, when found, are independently

reported to the relevant authorities.

• In cases where authorities responsible for overseeing

procurement processes do not fulfill their obligations, or

worse, are part of a corruption scheme, CSOs can use

the information they generate to mobilize citizens and

demand greater accountability from their Government.



Role of Monitors
• While Monitors are not auditors and do not have enforcement powers, they play an important role in

increasing transparency in the procurement process. Civil society efforts can contribute to:

 Deterring corruption by the mere fact that Monitors are present and are observing the process; 

 Generating trust among government officials who are committed to “sound” procurement and the 
efficient delivery of public services; 

 Publicizing corrupt acts and generating social pressure against corruption in procurement; 

 Identifying corrupt actors and preventing them from having access to procurement processes in 
the future; 

 Encouraging citizens to be more engaged in the decision-making processes that have an impact 
on their local community; 

 Advancing citizens’ understanding of how government and public procurement work; 

 Providing the public with the opportunity to influence and participate in development programs and 
projects; 

 Bridging the gap between the Government, civil society and the private sector. 



Monitoring Forms
• Monitoring can take two forms: 

First is observation of the results of a procurement to
determine whether it has delivered what was promised. For
example, CSOs can observe whether the right number and
type of text books have been provided or a school was built
where it was supposed to be.

Secondly, a more advanced form goes a step further,
tracking the procurement process - from planning to
implementation - and assessing whether any red flags
appear and how implementation compares with contract
provisions, including the quality of the goods and/or
services procured.



Monitoring Procedures 

• When monitoring procurement, CSOs should establish clear
procedures and parameters to ensure that their time and resources
are maximized and their observations and reports are reliable. CSOs
should:

Establish objective criteria for the selection of the procurements to 
observe; 

Establish a system for the disclosure and management of conflicts 
of interests; 

Establish a code of ethics for Monitors; 

Ensure that Monitors either have or can access the appropriate 
technical and professional expertise when needed; and 

Establish clear internal procedures for reporting irregularities. 



What to Monitor

• Civil Society cannot monitor all procurements in a particular country or sector because of the
hundreds of procurements occurring at different government levels at the same time.

• Consequently, for CSOs to be effective, the timing, processes and areas to monitor should be 
carefully selected, considering, among other factors: 

 the phases of procurement where corruption is most likely to occur; 

 the volume and magnitude of the procurement (concentrating on high value contracts); 

 the complexity of the process; 

 the sector vulnerability to corruption; 

 the sectors where most government resources are spent;

 the availability of information; and 

 the technical expertise of the Monitors. 



What to Monitor (Cont’d.)

• Other factors for CSOs to consider:

Their available skill set and technical expertise

Time and staff constraints

Priorities for local communities

Openness of the procuring agency



Conclusion

• Corruption in public procurement affects:

 efficiency of public spending and effectiveness of donors' resources; 

 it creates waste and, ultimately, affects the quality of goods and services 
and the opportunities they present to improve quality of life

 It also harms companies that produce goods and services as it increases 
operational costs, reduces competitiveness and discourages foreign 
investment.

• Civil society has a prominent role to play in monitoring and observing
procurement processes to ensure public procurement is conducted in the most
efficient and transparent manner possible and to obtain best value for money



Thank You


